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From: Kostelic, Luanne
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 1999 8:55 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: ** ASAP * * Amendment to AB 389
Importance: High
** URGENT * *

DATE: June 16, 1999
TO: Mark D. Kunkel, Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau
FROM: Luanne Kostelic

Office of Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer

6-0315
RE: Amendment needed for Wednesday, June 16, 9:00 a.m. Utilities Exec on AB 389, LRB 3200/4.

Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer will need another amendment:

Amendment: To_require unbundling (separate line costs) of public benefits costs on utility bill under process

supervised/approved by PSC.

Call if you have any questions. Thanks again for your help.

Office of Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer
Staff

Luanne Wavrunek Kostelic
Thomas M. Kelly lil

State Capitol

207-North, PO Box 8953; Madison, Wi 53708-8953
Phone: (608) 266-0315

Toll Free: 1-888-529-0025

Fax: (608) 266-0316

Website: www.legis.state.wi.us

In the District

1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325
Manitowoc, Wl 54221-0325
Office: (920) 684-6783

Home: (920) 684-4362
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- Kunkel, Mark

From: Kostelic, Luanne

Sent: Wednesday, June 186, 1999.9:03 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: NOT a rush on previous e-mail

I just talked with Bob -- amendment is not a rush -- will need it whenever it comes up -- likely next
week.

Thanks,
Luanne

Office of Rep. Bob Ziegelbauer
Staff

Luanne Wavrunek Kostelic

Thomas M. Kelly 1li

State Capitol

207-North, PO Box 8953; Madison, Wl 53708-8953
Phone: (608) 266-0315

Toll Free: 1-888-529-0025

Fax: (608) 266-0316

Website: www.legis.state.wi.us

In the District

1213 S. 8th Street, PO Box 325
Manitowoc, Wi 54221-0325
Office: (920) 684-6783

Home: (920) 684-4362






State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBa0517/1

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 389

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 “1. Page 15, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4. 196.025
©
3 ’/2. Page 20, line 8: after that line insert: C )
- LECTRIC BILLS. electric utility shall include on a customer’ bill the
& 5 “6) E An electric utility shall includ bill th
Ak
* 5 charge required under the rules promulgated by the commission under s. . »
1\
6 3. Page 27, line 5: after that line insert:
t seetion Aim. CR; [96.035 ()
7 (6) The commission shall promulgate rules establishing requirements for an
OO T s promu’e
8 electric utility, as defined in s. 16.957 (1) (g), to include as a separate charge on a
9 customer’s bill the cost to the customer of the programs established under s. 16.957

10 (2) (a) and (b) 1.”.

11 (END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0517/1dn

L. FROM THE MDKij:...
AR LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU w

Representative Ziegelbauer:
Please note the following:

1. This amendment requires the PSC to promulgate rules that establish
requirements for including the separate charge on a customer’s bill. Is this okay?

2. The separate charge must be included on bills of electric utilities, not cooperative
associations, which are generally not subject to the PSC’s jurisdiction. Is this okay, or
should cooperative associations be subject to the amendment’s requirements?

Mark D. Kunkel

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: Mark Kunkel@legis.state.wi.us
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FROM THE MDK:kmg:mrc
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 22, 1999

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

E-mail: Mark.Kunkel@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0517/1dn
FROM THE MDXK:kmg:mrc
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 22, 1999

Representative Ziegelbauer:
Please note the following:

1. This amendment requires the PSC to promulgate rules that establi l}”

requirements for including the separate charge on a customer’s bill. Is this okay? <

2. The separate charge must be included on bills of electric utilities, not cooperative 6«“;:
associations, which are generally not subject to the PSC’s jurisdiction. Is this okay, or & X
should cooperative associations be subject to the amendment’s requirements? Cdﬂ\'g\d <K‘7\

f'}s\( 5,0

B v
Mark D. Kunkel (W)o M

Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-0131 M

E-mail: Mark.Kunkel@legis.state.wi.us
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State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE - LRBa0517/1
MDK:kmg:mrc

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 389

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 15, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

2. Page 20, line 8: after that line insert:

“(6) ELECTRIC BILLS. An electric utility shall include on a customer’s bill the
charge required under the rules promulgated by the commission under s. 196.025
(6).”.

3. Page 27, line 5: after that line insert:

“SECTION 21m. 196.025 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

196.025 (6) The commission shall promulgate rules establishing requirements
for an electric utility, as defined in s. 16.957 (1) (g), to include as a separate charge
on a customer’s bill the cost to the customer of the programs established under s.
16.957 (2) (a) and (b) 1.”.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend\the bill as follows:
1. Page 15, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4. 7

2. Page 20, line 8: after that line insert:

“(6) ELECTRIC BILLS. An electric utility/shall include on a customer’sjbill the

charge required under the rules promulgated by the commission under s. 196.025

(6).”. //""—\ e
rare ?[ca\ﬂ ectrii

3. Page 27, line 5: after that line insert: s Wft atr VtQ—- 20 % , %
“SECTION 21m. 196.025 (6) of the statutes is created toread: sy g, /(.9 5

A Y §
196.025 (6) The commission shall promulgate fules establishing requlrements /‘\{)/

for an electric utility, as defined in s. 16.957 (1) ( Jto include as a separate charge
on a customer’{ bill the cost™o the custome@ programs established under s.

16.957 (2) (a) and (b) 1.”. of e~




